



TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Urgent Accept and Expend Resolutions
DATE: January 8, 2025

Attached for introduction are nine urgent accept and expend resolutions.

1. Accept and Expend Grant - United States Department of Transportation - \$20,000,000
2. Accept and Expend Grant – United States Department of Education - California Department of Rehabilitation - State Vocational Rehabilitation Services Program – \$791,433
3. Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - United States Department of Energy - Building Performance Standard (BPS): Adoption, Enforcement and Equitable Support, and Preparation for Regional Adoption - \$19,994,217
4. Accept and Expend Grant – Retroactive – The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) – CalAIM JI PATH Round 2 Funding – San Francisco – \$56,131
5. Accept and Expend Grant – Metropolitan Transportation Commission – Visitacion Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Improvement Project – \$750,000
6. Accept and Expend Grant –Federal Emergency Management Agency – California Office of Emergency Services- Engineering with Nature Working Group - \$159,900
7. Accept and Expend Grant –Federal Emergency Management Agency – California Office of Emergency Services – Hazard Mitigation Grant Program – Pier 94/96 Seismic Improvements Project - \$2,700,000
8. Accept and Expend Grant - United States Department of Energy - Clean Cities and Communities Energy and Environmental Justice Initiative – Community Engagement Liaison Cohort 2 - \$284,800
9. Accept and Expend Grant – United States Department of Transportation – Boosting Charging by 30% for San Francisco Residents – \$14,996,876

Mayor Lurie respectfully requests that the nine resolutions be heard at a Committee of the Whole on January 14, 2025, and that the Board of Supervisors call Board File Nos. 241131, 241174, 241217, 241216, 241176, and 241199 from the Budget and Finance Committee to the Committee of the Whole for consideration on that same date. This will allow for the expeditious approval of these resolutions, ensuring the City can secure this grant funding as quickly as possible, given the urgent nature of the accept and expend resolutions.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org